

8 ASFC updates to the Academic Senate. Joshua mentioned the last conversation about textbook costs, student challenges of affordability, and appreciated faculty focus on this issue. Joshua mentioned opening the gym and making it available to all students. Joshua also mentioned a slideshow on transfer benefits and adding counseling services. There was a conversation about opening the gym to students during campus hours. There was mention of staff (Steve Mitchell) joining and assisting. Students would come to the gym and have their Owl cards scanned. David asked how this complements the PE classes. Joshua mentioned that

9 Proposed Amendments to RSI

Voltaire mentioned a meeting with De Anza on February 26th, and the goal of bringing RSI recommendations to the joint senate meeting with De Anza. Voltaire mentioned that RSI is a Federal mandate and also falls under Title V, so the Academic Senate (faculty) needs to have a position on this. Allison mentioned bringing several iterations of RSI language that have been brought to the Academic Senate. Voltaire suggested that we garner input from each division.

Apprenticeship -

DRAFT

rent part or all of a textbook, including learning tools, quizzes, and student support. David Marasco

DRAFT

